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Reason for Amendment

1.  Respond to Questions 

1. Respond to Questions 

Question # 1 

Reference: Section 8.2.1 – Search Operator - The contractor must provide a Search Operator (qualified 
advanced SSE – (Sensitive Site Exploitation)) who has: a minimum experience of one combat tour in 
support of a SOF organization. 

The Bidder must propose a Search Operator who is qualified Advanced Sensitive Site Exploitation (SSE) 
with a minimum of: One combat tour in direct support of a Special Operations Forces (SOF) organization 
in a theatre of operations. Resume/CV clearly indicating education, training, employment, qualifications, 
certification, etc related to SOF and SSE. Documented proof of Advanced SSE qualification 

Question: For the Search Operator qualifications and certifications,  other than the one combat tour in 
direct support of a Special Operations Forces qualification,  can specifics be identified for the documented 
proof of Advanced SSE qualification, i.e. SSE courses attended, similar EOD courses, or will experience 
as an SSE instructor meet the documentation requirement, etc.?  

Answer # 1 

Either SSE courses attended (British or U.S. certification) or experience as an SSE instructor would meet 
this requirement 

Question # 2 

Reference: Section 8.2.1 – Search Operator - The contractor must provide a Search Operator (qualified 
advanced SSE – (Sensitive Site Exploitation)) who has: a minimum experience of one combat tour in 
support of a SOF organization. 

The Bidder must propose a Search Operator who is qualified Advanced Sensitive Site Exploitation (SSE) 
with a minimum of: One combat tour in direct support of a Special Operations Forces (SOF) organization 
in a theatre of operations. Resume/CV clearly indicating education, training, employment, qualifications, 
certification, etc related to SOF and SSE. Documented proof of Advanced SSE qualification 

Question:  It is unclear within the Statement of Work description of the course phases (1-3) on where 
instruction is to be provided for SSE and advanced electronics.  Is it possible to receive clarification of 
these modules of instruction and which course phase it is to be provided? 

Answer # 2 

I see this being taught during phase 2 and practiced during phase 3 however, it will be best determined 
by the bidder in which phase on/during curriculum creation. 

Question # 3 

Reference: MT7 8.3.1 – Electronics Engineer - The contractor must provide an Electronics Engineer 
certified by the United Kingdom (UK) Engineering Counsel or equivalent 5 Eyes nation certifying body. 
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The Bidder must propose an Electronics Engineer who is a certified Electronics Engineer by the United 
Kingdom (UK) Engineering Counsel or equivalent 5 Eyes nation certifying body. Documented proof of 
SSE certification as an Electronics Engineer 

Question: It is unclear as to the course requirement for an Electronics Engineer.  Would an instructor that 
has taught advanced electronics to EOD operators with extensive experience in CIED  meet this 
requirement?

Answer # 3 

Requires certification, must have taught to SF EOD Ops with CCIED experience. 

Question # 4 

Reference:  Annex A, Statement of Work, it states “To provide and deliver an Explosive Hazard 
Destruction course to members of the Canadian Armed Forces (CAF). 

Question: What is the level of expertise of the CAF students attending the course and qualification 
levels?

Answer # 4 

Special Forces Operator qualified (non EOD qualified) with the SF Assault Pioneer qualification 
(intermediate search and demolitions training/experience). 

Question # 5 

Reference:  Annex A, Statement of Work, it states “To provide and deliver an Explosive Hazard 
Destruction course to members of the Canadian Armed Forces (CAF). 

Question: Is the vendor to tailor the course, scenarios,  and instruction toward SOF or EOD students? 

Answer # 5  

SOF students. 


